



Fermanagh and Omagh District Council
The Grange
Mountjoy Road
Lisnamallard
Omagh
Tyrone
BT797BL
Northern Ireland

Date: 30 July 2026

Re: 10 year planning permission for Lissinagroagh Wind Farm consisting of 14 no. wind turbines and all associated infrastructure located in the townlands of Boleyboy, Cashelaveela, Cherrybrook, Killea, Coolodonnell, Faughary, Lissinagroagh, Lisdarush, Lugasnaghta, Raheelin, Shasmore, Tawnyfeacle and Tullyskeherny, County Leitrim.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I have been asked by the Commission to refer further to the letter which was issued to you on the 3rd July 2026.

Please note that this letter was issued to you in error, please disregard.

I can confirm your observation has been validated and assigned to the correct case (ACP-324290-26 – Lissinagroagh Wind Farm) as intended and the Commission will take it into consideration in its determination of the matter.

The Commission will revert to you in due course in respect of this matter.

Please be advised that a copy of all submissions / observations received in relation to the application will be made available for inspection on the Commission's website at the following link:

<https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/324280> .

More detailed information in relation to strategic infrastructure development can be viewed on the Commission's website: www.pleanala.ie.

If you have any queries in the meantime, please contact the undersigned officer of the Commission. Please quote the above mentioned An Coimisiún Pleanála reference number in any correspondence or telephone contact with the Commission.

Yours Faithfully,

Lauren Murphy

Lauren Murphy
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01 8737275